情态动词（3）

will (would) 的用法

1） 表意愿，主要用于第一人称，will指将来，would 指过去的将来，通常用于间接引语。

I won’t argue with you.

我不想跟你争辩。

I said I would do anything for her.

我说过我愿意为她做任何事。

2） 人做主语时，表拒绝；物做主语时，表不起作用。只用于否定句中。

The doctor knows I won’t be operated on.

大夫知道我不想做手术。

He was wet through, but he wouldn’t change.

他全身湿透了，但不想换衣服。

The drawer won’t shut.

抽屉关不上了。

3） 表习惯或反复发生的动作。

John will fall asleep in church.

Most often we would find him lying on a couch, reading.

我们经常看到他躺在一张沙发上看书。

4） 表请求，指将来，用于疑问句中。

Will you dine with me tomorrow?

Would you mind closing the door?

5） 表猜想，指现在或将来，用于第二，三人称中。

This will be the school, I believe.

我相信这就是那所学校。

Hurry up, They will be waiting.

快点吧，他们可能在等我们呢。

You will have heard the news, I’m sure..

我想你大概已经听道这个消息了。

6） would 用于wish后的从句中。

I wish the rain would stop for a moment.

我希望雨能停一会儿。

I wish they wouldn’t insist on it.

我希望他们不坚持。

7） 用于固定习语中，如 would rather do等

I’d rather do it myself.

我宁愿自己做。

Need 的用法

need既可以用作情态动词，也可以用作实义动词。用作情态动词时，只用于否定句和疑问句中。其基本用法如下：

1） 表需要，指现在或将来。

You need not meet him unless you’d like to.

除非你愿意，你不需要见他。

2）用于完成时中，表不需要但已经完成的动作。

You needn’t have bought it.

你没必要买它。    （暗指已经买了）

备忘： shouldn’t +完成式和 oughtn’t to +完成式， 是表示已完成不该完成的动作。而needn’t +完成式，是表示已完成不需要完成的动作。

重点词语或短语

1） go from bad to worse    越来越糟

Things are going from bad to worse for the company － not only are we losing money but there’s going to be a strike as well.

公司的形势越来越糟糕－ 我们不仅正在亏本，而且即将爆发一次罢工。

The weather has gone from bad to worse this winter; first the storms, then the snow, and now this cold.

今年冬天，天气变得越来越糟糕；先是暴风雨，接着是下雪，现在是严寒。

2） Apply for    (= make a formal request for)       申请

He applied for a passport , but was refused.

他申请护照，但遭到拒绝。

3） 当For表示目的

for可以用来表示某人的目的，但后面只能接纯名词，不能接动名词或不定式：

When it began to rain, I had to return for my umbrella.

天开始下雨的时候，我不得不回去拿雨伞。

They have gone to Italy for their holidays.

他们去意大利度假了。

4）Prove      (= to show sth is true or correct)     结果是，证明是

   On the long journey, he proved a most amusing guy.

   在长长的旅途中，他被证明是一位及其风趣的小伙子。

   The operation, which lasted for over four hours, proved to be very difficult.

   这次手术持续了四个多小时，被证明是很难。

5） in common/have…..in common       共同的，与…..有共同之处

My brother and I have nothing in common.

I have nothing in common with my brother.

The four boys grew up together and have a lot in common.

这四个男孩是一起长大的，因此有很多共同之处。

6） range from….. to       表示“（在一定范围内）从……到…..变动

Temperatures here range from the low -10 to the upper 30.

His feelings on the matter have ranged from bitterness to hope.

他在这个问题上的感受已从痛苦变成了希望。

7） in turn 和 in return

A:  in turn  (=one after the other)     逐个的； 反过来

   New ideas create new technology, and new technology, in turn, leads to more ideas.

   新思想创造新技术，新技术反过来又引发更多的思想。

   The girls called out their names in turn.

   女孩们逐一的报出了自己的名字。

B:  in return (for)  (= as payment or reward)   表示“ 作为付款或汇报 ”

   They are letting us use their computer, and in return we are giving them the results of our research.

   他们允许我们使用他们的电脑，作为回报，我们将为他们提供研究成果。

8） Better / Best – Phrases

A:  for the better        好转，向好的方向发展

There’s been a change for the better in his health.

他的健康状况已有好转。

B:  get the better/ best of           在…..中占上风

   He was shouting a lot, but I think I got the best /better of the argument.

   他拼命叫喊，可我认为我在这场争论中占了上风。

   I wouldn’t argue with her if I were you － she’ll get the better of you.

   我要是你，我就不跟她争论－ 她明显会占上风

C:  at best  (= at most)        表示“充其量，至多”

   He is at best a department manager.

   他充其量是个部门经理。

D:  do/ try one’s best         尽力，努力

   He’ll do/try his best to be here on time, but he may be late.

   他将尽力准时赶到这儿，但有可能迟到。

E:  make the best of         充分利用

   We’ve only get one day in London, so let’s make the best of it and see everything.

   我们在伦敦只有一天时间，因此让我们充分利用这时间多看一看吧。

F:  for the better part of         大半   （=more than half）

   He’s been ill for the better part of the week.

   半个多星期来他一直在生病。

9） Before –Clause      表示“还没有……就…….,  趁…..还没有”

He felt a heavy blow on the head before he could turn round.

还没等他转过身来就感觉到头部被重重地击了一下。

Let me clean up the broken glass before someone walks on it.

趁还没有人踩在上面，让我把这些碎玻璃清除掉。

Put everything in order before your father comes home.

趁你父亲还没有回家，把所有地东西都整理好。

10） 现在分词短语作独立结构

有一些极为常见的现在分词短语在句子中起独立结构的作用；这类分词短语通常是习惯表达方式，如：

Generally speaking, men can run faster than women.

一般来说，男子比女子跑得快些。

Talking of wasting money, your buying that car is a case in point.

谈到浪费钱，你买那辆轿车就是一个典型的例子。

Judging from his expression, he’s in a bad mood.

从他的表情来判断，他情绪不好。

Word Building

Un-用于动词之前，表示“ 做相反的动作”；

  lock          (           unlock

  tie           (           untie

  cover         (           uncover

  dress         (            undress

英语口语

1.
W:  Mike, before I go out, could you go over the shopping list and if there's anything else you need?
M:  Yes, that's about everything. Now you're sure you don't mind going?
Q:  What is the woman probably going to do?
2.
M:  Could you describe the two people who robbed the bank?
W:  Well, the man was tall with dark hair and he was wearing a black sweater. The main thing that I remembered about the woman was that she did most of the talking.
 
3.
M:  It's a perfect day for staying inside.
W:  This rain hasn't let up for 2 weeks. I'm going crazy.

 4.
W:  John's been dismissed for stealing.
M:  There must be some mistake.
 
5.
W:  What are you going to do this afternoon?
M:  I told Frank I'd help him work on his car.
Q:  What did the man plant to do?
6.
M:  What did you major in besides English?
W:  I majored in education, too.
Q:  What did the woman major in?
7.
M:  I don't remember it being this small. I had the impression that the room was a lot bigger.
W:  So did I. But it'll be Ok once we get the furniture in.
Q:  How does the woman feel about the room?
8.
M:  I would like to move to the suburbs, but I don't have enough money to pay the high taxis.
W:  I wish you could. It's nice to live there.
Q:  Why isn't the man moving to the suburbs?
9.
W:  Jack, would you like to go to the club with us tomorrow night?
M:  I wish I could, but I have to work on my term paper.
Q:  Is Jack going to the club?
10.
W:  Did you watch the game yesterday?
M:  I wanted to do, but Marie was watching a movie on Channel 5, so I watched it with her. You know Marie, she can't stand football.
Q:  Why didn't the man watch the game?

